U:3. Department of Justice - Report of Inves " -ation
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosive

_Titte of Investigation: | Investigation Number: Report Number:
TR TATE 10009 17
SUMMARY OF EVENT:

ATF

NARRATIVE:

Prepared by: Title: Date:
i ! Special Agent, Daltas 111 (Firearms Trafficking)

i ATF Field Office 54%1 / /

Authorized by: Title: Date:
T ATF i Group Supervisor, Dallas I (Firearms L
i | Trafficking) Field Office ?gf?e-' ///
Second level reviewer {(opticnal): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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Title of Investigation: | Investigaticn Number: Report Number:

o A-TF- \ ATE 17

et i 1

10.

11

Attachments: AT F
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Information contained within this document is classified as Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES) and For Official Use Only (FOUD). Beczuse it contains information
protected by the Privacy Act, further distribution is restricted to the official recipient, unless approval from the Texas Intelligence Center (866-786-5372) has been
obtained beforehand. information will not be released to the media. The unautherized release of law enfercement sensitive (LES}) information could adversely affect

or jeopardize law enfercement activities. Page 1
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

g ATF |
Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:27 AM

It goes on for pages and pages and pages...stopped after first few pages.
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ATF

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ATF

‘Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:23 AM

“ATF i

..checking

ATF
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ATF

From: ATF ;

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 1:55 PM

To: ATF

Subject: RE: Crim Hist

From: ATE S, .
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 1:42 PM

To: | ATF ;

Subject: Crim Hist

I need a criminal history check, please?

ATF

Thanks,

S/AE ATF
ATF Dallas 3

o ATF

Cell.
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U.5. Deparment of Justice Report of Inve “cation
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosiv.

Title of Investigation: Investigation Number: Repoert Number:
i ........... RFET E : ATE EOOOQ 18
............................. |r._._._._._._._._._._._

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

ATF

NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
3.
|
Prepared by: Title: Date:
] i Special Agent, Dallas I1] (Firearms Trafficking)
Ficld Office 3123/
Authorized by: Title: Date:
portem e S T . Group Supervisor, Dallas II (Fircarms - %
..ATF __________ i Trafficking) Field Office ;-’ 231
Second level reviewer (opiionai): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
Page 1 of 2 ATF EF 31202 (10-2004)
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_Ii_l_l__g_(_)_f__l_r_l_\fg_g_t_igalion: Investigation Nu_mber: Repert Number;
. ATF ] i ATE 1009 18
4
5
6.
7.
Attachments: | AT F
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U.S. Department of Justice _ Report of Inve “gation
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosis

Title of Investigation: Ii__l_n_y_e_g_t_i_gg@i_q_r}_&lumber: Report Number:
R i ATF 0009 19
i i ir ...................... !

SUMMARY OF EVENT:
NARRATIVE:
I.
2.
3.
Prepared by: Title: Date:
ATE i Special Agent, Dallas HI (Firearms Trafficking)
: ’ Field Office gy Y/
Authorized by: Title: ate:
ATF i Group Supervisor, Dallas III (Firearms
Trafficking) Field Office j
Second level reviewer {optional): Title: ate:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
Page 1 of 1 ATF EF 31202 {10-2004)
For Official Use Only
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U.S. Department of Justice Report of Invest” -tion

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firecarms and Explosives;-

W

Title of Investigation: | Investigatior: Number: Report Number:
ATE E E ATF ;0009 20
SUMMARY OF EVENT: ATF
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
3.
4.
Prepared by: Title: Date:
: ATF i Special Agent, Dallas III {Firearms Trafficking)
) : Field Office Fe-75~/)
Authorized by: Titte: Date:

i i Group Supervisor, Dallas HI (Fircarms 3/

! ATF i Trafficking) Field Office 2 fooy
Second level reviewer {optional): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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U.S. Department of Justice ' Report of Inves’” 1tion
Bureau of Alcoho!, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

w

_TIET??EEI’%_V_G_SEIQE?IOH | Investigation Number: Report Number:
. L ' ATE 21
SN | i
SUMMARY OF EVENT: ATF
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
Prepared by: Titke: Date:
e ; Special Agent, Dallas HI (Firearms Trafficking)
’ : Field Office 3’ ~25- //
Authorized by: Title: Date;
Group Supervisor, Dallas IIf (Firearms ;
ATF Trafficking) Field Office Zﬁ }p//
Secend level reviewer {optional): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
Page 1 of 1 ATF EF 3120.2 {10-2004}

For Official Use Only
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U.S. Department of Justice '_ Report of Invest” ‘tion
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Expiosives '

W

Title of Investigation: Investigation Number: Report Number:
: .......... A __.I__.I_:._._._._._..E : ...... A _'f'l_:'_'_'_'}ODOQ | 29
SUMMARY OF EVENT: | ATF
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.

Prepared by: Title: Date:

" AT'F i Special Agent, Dallas III (Firearms Trafficking)

i Field Office S-2s5-//
Authorized by: Title: . Date,
Group Superviser, Dallas I1F (Firearms

ATF Trafficking) Ficld Office 328 7/
Second level reviewer (optional): Title: Date
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division

Page 1 of 1 ATF EF 3120.2 (10-2004)

For Official Use Only
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U.S. Department of Justice _ Report of Inve-*“*gation
Rureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosit :

_Title of Investigation: _I_ Investigation Number. Report Number.
. ATF | [TATF 0009 23
| PSS — | I-I- ----------------------- 1
SUMMARY OF EVENT:
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
3.
s
4.
5.
6.
Prepared by: Title: Date:
] : Special Agent, Plano Satellite Office
e aLLI— ' . o3 (f}« N\
Authorized by: Title: Date:
T RTE T ! Group Supervisor, Dallas 111 (Firearms
R ATF ; Trafficking) Field Office 7z F /[
Second ievel reviewer {optional): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
Page I of 4 ATF EF 3120.2 {10-2004) .

For Official Use Only
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Title of Investigation: | Investigation Number: Report Number;

. ATF | ATF ] 09 23

ATF

CRSrmoTOT o

10

1
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Title of Investigatior::

Investigation Number:

Report Number:
23

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
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| Investigation Number:

Report Number:
23

ATF
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- U.S. Deépartment of Justice Report of Inves’” ation

}éureau'o}"Alcoho], Tobacco, Firearms and Explosiveé

Title of Investigation: Invesfigation Number: Report Number:

g ' ) E ATF _5-0009 24

SUMMARY OF EVENT: ATF

NARRATIVE:

2. ATF

B.
3.1 ATF

A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
E.
G.
H.
I
J.
K.

Prepared by: Title: Date:

i NP : Special Agent, Dallas III (Firearms Trafficking)
i ATF i Field Office )
Authorized by: Title: c ate:
TR TR Group Supervisor, Dallas IIT (Firearms / )
. L Trafficking) Field Office ¢e? 204y
Second level reviewer (optional): _ Title: e MPACTENE z Dafe:
Rebert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
Page 1 of 2 ATF EF 31202 (10-2004}

For Official Use Only
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Title of Investigation: Investigation Number: Repori Number:
_ B 24
ATF

gw&xg«gH@W@WQZSP

.| ATF

ATF

Q%

TmoQwe

6. ATF

"

ATF

7.1 ATF
A. ATF
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U.S. Department of Justice

Report of Inves* —ation

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosivc{

W

Title of Investigation: investigation Number: Report Number:
e RFE 10009 %
DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITIES:
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
3.
Prepared by Title: i Date; ;
T T : Special Agent, Dallas 11T (Firearms Trafficking) _2/ &
ATF . Field Office _?‘/ /20l
Authorized by: Title: Date:
i ATF ; Group Supervisor, Dallas I (Firearms
' ' Trafficking) Field Office K i
Second level reviewer (optional): Title: Bate: *
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division -
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For Official Use Only
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- U.S. Department of Justice . Report of Inve “gation
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosiv '

w

Title of Investigation: ___!p_\_;_&_&ﬁi_gﬂi_(_)_r_\_ Number: Report Number:
ATF E ______ AT_F 5—0009 26
SUMMARY OF EVENT:
NARRATIVE:
l.
2.
3.
4.
5.
Prepared by: Title: Date:
- ATFE i Special Agent, Dallas III (Firearms Trafficking)
Field Office N 5/.?0
Authorized by: . Title: ate;
i ATF ! Group Supervisor, Dallas III (Firearms
' ' Trafficking) Field Office 2
Second level reviewer (optional): Title: Date:
ATF " Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
' / |
Page 1 of 2 ATF EF 31202 (10-2004)

For Official Use Only
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Title of Investigation: [ Investigation Number: Report Number:
, phonf 2220 T ~009 26

i ATF i _ i
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For Official Use Only
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5. Department of Justice Report of Inve “igation

_sureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosi‘:.

Title of Investigation: Investigation Number: Report Number:
CURTE [ ATF_o00s 7
SUMMARY OF EVENT:

ATF

NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
Preparad by: Title: Date:
i ATF i Special Agent, Dallas III (Firearms Trafficking)
Field Office /
=
Authorized by: Title: ate:
James L. Ruffin Group Supervisor, Dallas HI (Firearms A
Trafficking) Field Office - I
Second level reviewer {optionat): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
| I

Page 1 of 2 ATF EF 31202 {10-2004)
. For Official Use Only
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Title of Investigation: : Investigation Number: Report Number:
prmrmm——d s T — 1 ettt Y 9
] ATF [ ATF 100 27

10.
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